FENNELL PURIFOY 100 River Bluff Drive, Suite 320 - Little Rock, Arkansas 72202

T 5013726734 - F 501.372.6736 - www.fennellpurifoy.com
ARCHITECTS

April 8, 2025

Attn: Romie Price

Department of Planning & Development
723 West Markham

Little Rock, AR 72201
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RE: 2323 North Garfield
Reduced Rear Yard Variance Request

Mr. Price:

Please accept this letter to serve as our application for the above reference
submittal. We wish to be placed on the next Board of Adjustment Meeting
agenda. We are requesting a variance to Section 36-254.d.5 to reduce the rear

yard setback.

The owner would like to connect the house to the garage with a covered porch.
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If any additional information is desired, please let us know. We thank you for your
consideration.

Sincerely,

Tom Fennell, AIA
Fennell Purifoy Architects




